
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  

Casper City Council  

City Hall, Council Chambers 

Tuesday, February 15, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 

COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 

Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 

Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 

or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present. 
 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 

 Clearly State Your Name and Address. 

 Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 

 No personal attacks on staff or Council. 

 Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 

Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 

Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 

Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 

be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 

V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 

 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 

 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 

those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 

email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  

 

AGENDA 
 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    

 

3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 1, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON FEBRUARY 9, 2022  

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

2 

4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 1, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

– SECURITY, LAND, PERSONNEL AND POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. From Persons Present 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

 

A. Resolution 

 

1. Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Amendment #2. 

 

B. Minute Action 

 

1. Liquor License Renewals for Licensing Period April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023. 

 

8. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 

 

A. Zone Change of 104 and 110 South Beverly Street, Described as Portions of Lots 13, 14 

and a Vacated Strip of Former Beverly Street Right-of-Way, Block 2, Beverly Addition. 

    

1. Communications from Persons Present 

 

9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 

 

A. Ordinance Amending 1.16.010 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to City of Casper Ward 

Boundaries.               
 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

 

10. RESOLUTIONS 

 

A. Consent 

 

1. Vacation and Replat Creating the Wolf Creek Ten Addition to the City of Casper, 

Wyoming.             

 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) 24 Passenger Bus from Creative Bus Sales, in 

the Amount of $187,959, for Use in the City's Transit System. 

 

3. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Western Research and 

Development, Ltd., for the Bar Nunn Streetscape Revitalization Plan, in an Amount 

not to Exceed $44,855.       



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

3 

10. RESOLUTIONS (continued) 

 

A. Consent 

 

4. Authorizing the Acceptance of the Wyoming Department of Homeland Security 

State Homeland Security Program Grant, in the Amount of $62,195.11. 

 

5. Authorizing an Agreement with Wired Electric, in the Amount of $103,595, for the 

Ice Arena Lighting Replacement, Project No. 21-032. 

 

6. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with the Casper Soccer Club for the Lease and 

Operation of the North Casper Soccer Complex. 

 

11. MINUTE ACTION 

 

A. Consent 

 

1. Authorizing the Appointment of Martin J. Axlund to the Civil Service Commission 

for a Three (3) Year Term Expiring March 31, 2025. 

  

2. Authorizing the Purchase of Three (3) New Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility 

Hybrid Vehicles, Two (2) New Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles, and 

One (1) New Mid-Size Utility Vehicle, from Greiner Motors, Casper, WY, in the 

Total Amount of $239,496, Before Trade, for Use by the Casper Police Department. 

 

3. Authorizing the appointment of Councilmember Jai-Ayla Sutherland and the 

reappointment of Councilmember Bruce Knell to the Central Wyoming Regional 

Water System Joint Powers Board.  

 

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL 

 

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL, LAND ACQUISITION AND 

SECURITY  

 

14. RESOLUTION 

 

A. Authorizing an Agreement with Trihydro Corporation, in the Amount of $41,165, to 

Complete a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment. 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

4 

Upcoming Council meetings 

 

Council meetings 

6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 1, 2022– Council Chambers 

6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 15, 2022– Council Chambers 

 

Work sessions 

4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 22, 2022 – Council Chambers   

4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 8, 2022– Council Chambers   

 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 

AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 

R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 

R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 

R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 

R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 

R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 

R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 

PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

HO 

OB 

Historic Overlay 

Office Business 

ED 

OYD  

Education 

Old Yellowstone District  

 

 

 



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 8 
02/01/2022 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

February 1, 2022 

1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 1, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Freel, Gamroth, Johnson, Knell, Sutherland and Mayor 
Pacheco. Absent: Councilmember Pollock. 

Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Councilmember Pollock. Motion passed. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the January 18, 2022, regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune on January 29, 2022. Motion passed. 

4. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the January 18, 2022, executive session. Motion passed. 

5. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to, by minute action,
approve payment of the February 1, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier.
Motion passed.

Bills & Claims 02/01/22 
AccntPckgng Goods 48,984.00 
AceHrdwr Goods 23.64 
Adecco Services 696.00 
Airgas Goods 986.35 
AllOutFireExt Goods 55.00 
Alsco Services 1,805.94 
AmrTech Goods 42,593.04 
Amrgs Goods 405.23 
ARCof NC Services 2,916.69 
AT&T Services 200.20 
Atlas Goods 47.22 
BNelson Reimb 28.86 
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 37,276.81 
BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,247.30 
BobCatOfCspr Goods 848.44 
Boys&GirlsClub Services 14,372.75 
CHollinger Reimb 150.00 

5



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 8 
02/01/2022 

CsprStrTrb Services 772.46 
CsprTire Services 2,090.00 
CntrlWyoRescueMission Services 7,290.25 
CntryLnk Utilities 258.21 
CH2MHill Services 2,277.92 
ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00 
ChildDvlpmnt Services 5,312.50 
CtyCspr Services 92,951.27 
CommTech Services 93.90 
Cnvrgn Goods 15,535.50 
CPU Goods 3,047.00 
CrscntElctrc Services 77.72 
CrwnCnstrctn Services 59,821.50 
CSCnsltng Services 650.00 
DNelson Reimb 23.78 
DKpnr Services 29,484.00 
DytnTrnsmsn Services 4,164.26 
DckrAuto Goods 393.62 
Dell Goods 136.14 
DnnsSply Goods 173.60 
DsrtMtn Goods 40,031.35 
EBecher Reimb 240.50 
EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 109,336.50 
EmrgncyMdcl Services 3,600.00 
EnrgyLabs Services 1,814.00 
EngnrngAssoc Goods 75.00 
FIB Goods 229.00 
FrmntMtr Services 81,796.00 
GCBldgSply Services 2,156.22 
GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 3,809.49 
GloblSpctrm Services 4,451.00 
GoodYrTire Services 385.25 
Grngr Goods 661.76 
GrtrWyoBB/BS Services 6,061.13 
GSGArchtctr Services 1,077.50 
HDREngnrng Services 15,607.66 
HiTekComm Services 215.00 
Hollnd&Hart Services 1,225.50 
HonnenEquip Services 1,464.11 
HowrdSply Goods 801.27 
JWarne Reimb 28.58 
JTremel Reimb 1,123.19 
KPearson Reimb 17.36 
KStenhaug Reimb 199.45 
Kinsco Goods 5,674.81 

6



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 8 
02/01/2022 

KnfRvr Services 11,512.36 
MBrattis Reimb 961.68 
MBurgardt Reimb 50.00 
MYates Reimb 30.00 
MercrHouse Services 8,001.38 
MLAuto Services 234.00 
MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,100.57 
Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 4,387.22 
MtnStLitho Services 138.87 
MtnWstVltn Services 4,500.00 
MuniCode Goods 303.84 
Napa Goods 116,487.47 
Nckrsn Services 420.14 
Norco Goods 751.51 
NrthrnLights Services 10,075.00 
OvrHeadDr Services 90.00 
PstlPros Services 5,333.41 
Prntwrks Services 350.00 
Ricoh Services 638.70 
RvrOaksComm Services 2,100.00 
RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 23.40 
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 176,927.01 
RootrSwr Services 728.27 
RsnbrMN Goods 280,986.00 
SRaphial Reimb 150.00 
SlfHelpCntr Services 13,748.75 
SolidWstAssoc Dues 223.00 
SolsbryHill Goods 16,470.59 
SpareLabs Services 750.00 
StOfWyoNtry Goods 60.00 
StrlngInfosystms Services 1,063.19 
SummitElctrc Goods 3,253.11 
SummitFire Services 345.25 
ThomsnReutrs Goods 848.74 
33MileRd Services 410.20 
TopOffc Goods 511.28 
VrznWrls Services 998.43 
VRC Services 82.74 
WlbrnSlvn Services 5,000.00 
WstPlainsEngnrng Services 2,000.00 
WWCEngnrng Services 5,840.90 
WstrnWyoLock Goods 160.00 
WilliamsPorterDay Services 38.00 
WLCEngnrng Services 4,800.88 
WyoAsscOfWtrSystms Reimb 395.00 

7



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 8 
02/01/2022 

WyDOT Services 50.48 
WyoMchnry Services 1,107.60 
WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,250.00 
Xerox Goods 221.87 
YouthCrisisCntr Services 17,452.50 
Total 1,369,636.07 

6. BRIGHT SPOT
Mayor Pacheco invited Chris Murray introduce Random Acts of Kindness Week.  Mayor Pacheco
then read the Proclamation. Mr. Murray then explained that this is a state-wide initiative and then
shared what they were doing to further the cause and thanked Council for their support.

7. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT
Individuals addressing the Council were: Cathy Cywinski and Linda Smith from US Renal 
regarding Assist bus service issues for patients of dialysis services in Casper, WY.   

8. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING
Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by minute 
action: establish February 15, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of adoption of 
the fiscal year 2022 budget amendment #2. Motion passed. 

9.A  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the ordinance amending section
1.16.010 – ward boundaries described.

City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from John Henley to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 10, 2022 and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated January 25, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  

There being no one to speak for or against the issues involving the ward boundaries, the public 
hearing was closed. 

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 3-22 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1.16.010 – WARD 
BOUNDARIES DESCRIBED – ELECTION DISTRICTS, OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 

Vice Mayor Freel presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Gamroth. Motion passed. 

9.B  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of Resort Liquor
License No. 1, to Peachtree Hospitality Management, LLC d/b/a Hilton Garden Inn, located at
1150 North Poplar.

8



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 8 
02/01/2022 

City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 17, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated January 25, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of 
Casper website, dated January 18, 2022; and the liquor license application filed January 10, 2022. 
City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  

There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Resort Liquor License No. 1, the 
public hearing was closed. 

Moved by Councilmember Johnson, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by minute 
action, authorize the issuance of Resort Liquor License No. 1. Motion passed. 

10. ORDINANCE– THIRD READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 1-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE EAGLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING.  

WHEREAS an application has been made to vacate and replat Tracts B, C, D and E of The Back 
Nine Addition to create the Eagle Valley Addition, located south of West 29th Street and east of 
Casper Mountain Road, and comprising 17.25 -acres, more or less; and,  
WHEREAS an application has been made to rezone the proposed Eagle Valley Addition from R-
2 (One Unit Residential) to R-3 (One to Four Unit Residential); and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which 
will be approved with the vacation/replat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, this vacation, platting and rezoning requires approval by ordinance following a public 
hearing; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing on November 18, 2021, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning 
Commission passed a motion recommending that City Council approve the vacation, replat, 
subdivision agreement and zone change requests; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above described zone change, 
vacation, replat and subdivision agreement should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
SECTION 1: 
The vacation and replat creating the Eagle Valley Addition is hereby approved.  
SECTION 2:  
The Eagle Valley Subdivision Agreement is hereby approved, and the Mayor is hereby authorized 
and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest said documents.  
SECTION 3:  
The zoning of the Eagle Valley Addition shall be R-3 (One to Four Unit Residential).  
SECTION 4:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication pursuant to law.  
PASSED on 1st reading the 4th day of January, 2022. 

9



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 8 
02/01/2022 

PASSED on 2nd reading the 18th day of January, 2022. 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 1st day of February, 2022. 

Councilmember Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. No citizens spoke on the ordinance, and there was no 
discussion or amendments. Vice Mayor Freel and Councilmember Engebretsen abstained. Motion 
passed. 

11. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING
Following ordinance read:

ORDINANCE NO. 2-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF 104 
AND 110 SOUTH BEVERLY STREET, COMPRISING 
PORTIONS OF LOTS 13, 14, AND A VACATED STRIP OF 
FORMER BEVERLY STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, BLOCK 2, 
BEVERLY ADDITION SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING. 

Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen. No citizens spoke on the ordinance, and there was no 
discussion by Council. Motion passed. 

12. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-11 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE 
WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-12 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE 
WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-13 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE 
WYOMING OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-14 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE ESTABLISHMENT AND 
CONTINUED FUNDING OF WYOSTAR AND WYOSTAR II 
STATE INVESTMENT POOL ACCOUNT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-15 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TRANSPORTATION 
ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM AGREEMENT WITH THE 
WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE 
COLLEGE DRIVE MULTI -USE PATHWAY.  

10



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 8 
02/01/2022 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-16 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH JKC ENGINEERING, FOR 
DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE 2022 CASPER REGIONAL 
LANDFILL SURVEY, PROJECT NO. 22-001.  

RESOLUTION NO. 22-17 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF CASPER 
STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY.  

Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing seven (7) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Freel.  Motion passed. 

13. MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by consent
minute action:
1) authorize the purchase of one (1) new pneumatic roller from Power Equipment, in the total

amount of $96,252, before trade;
2) authorize the purchase of one (1) new 4x4 pickup truck with a 5.5’ bed, from Greiner Ford, in

the total amount of $31,864, before trade;
3) authorize the purchase of one (1) new truck chassis, from CMI Teco, in the total amount of

$99,503, before trade;
4. reject all bids received for the Casper Regional Landfill leachate collection & control system

structure enclosures, project no. 19-061;
5. acknowledge receipt of financial interest disclosures from City Officials with public fund

investment responsibility;
6. declare an inventory surplus of 975 biohazard bags in the City's emergency COVID supplies;

and,
7. authorize $148,639.89 reduction of debt owed accounts receivable balances, aged from 2020,

from lease of 135 North Ash Street.
Motion passed. 

14. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS
Councilmember Gamroth updated Council on meetings and local events. 

15. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, February 8, 2022, in the Council Chambers; and, a regular Council meeting 
to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 15, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  

At 6:41 p.m., it was moved Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss security, land, personnel, and potential litigation. Motion passed.   

Moved by Councilmember Cathey to adjourn from executive session at 8:12 pm. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Freel. Motion passed. 

11



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 8 
02/01/2022 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Councilmember Knell to adjourn from regular session at 8:12 pm. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland. Motion passed.  
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 

  

 

12



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for February 15, 2022

0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $115.00Replacement light for outside of Traffic shop

$115.000970 CED - Total For Traffic Control

$115.000970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $238.80Dog food

6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $553.40Dog & cat food

$792.206H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

6H GROUP LLC Police Canine Operations $140.55Dog food

$140.556H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Canine Operations

$932.756H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $27.52Postage / mailing service

$27.52A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $786.20Postage / mailing service

$786.20A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $4.48Postage / mailing service

$4.48A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $22.58Postage / mailing service

$22.58A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $94.90Postage / mailing service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $112.94Postage / mailing service

$207.84A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $313.88Postage / mailing service

$313.88A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $0.64Postage/mailing service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $1.28Postage / mailing service

$1.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:04 AM Page 1 of 72

13



$1,364.42A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $1,312.59Cleaner

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $66.90Gloves

$1,379.49AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $19.40Lens cleaning wipes

$19.40AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,398.89AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Parks - Parks Maint. $7.99GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$7.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ALBERTSONS #0062 WWTP Operations $15.96Ice

$15.96ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For WWTP Operations

$23.95ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALPINE MOTORSPORTS
ALPINE MOTORSPORTS Weed & Pest Fund $116.97Chains for chainsaw

$116.97ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$116.97ALPINE MOTORSPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

$236.72ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.54Laundry service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $131.79Laundry service

$304.33ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $138.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:04 AM Page 2 of 72

14



$249.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $80.50Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $80.50Professional Laundry Services

$161.00ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services

$59.46ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

$533.60ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $149.90Professional Laundry Services

$149.90ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,694.13ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 4N1NB18S3
AMAZON.COM 4N1NB18S3 Ft. Caspar Museum $9.29Collection Supplies

$9.29AMAZON.COM 4N1NB18S3 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$9.29AMAZON.COM 4N1NB18S3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 4Y4MI81G3
AMAZON.COM 4Y4MI81G3 Ft. Caspar Museum $46.02Exhibit Supplies

$46.02AMAZON.COM 4Y4MI81G3 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$46.02AMAZON.COM 4Y4MI81G3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM NL1986KB3
AMAZON.COM NL1986KB3 Police Federal Grants $149.95BOOK STORES

$149.95AMAZON.COM NL1986KB3 - Total For Police Federal Grants

$149.95AMAZON.COM NL1986KB3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM Q318978P3
AMAZON.COM Q318978P3 Police Administration $117.56BOOK STORES

$117.56AMAZON.COM Q318978P3 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 3 of 72

15



$117.56AMAZON.COM Q318978P3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RM4W59JR3
AMAZON.COM RM4W59JR3 Parks - Urban Forestry $31.77Harness safety

$31.77AMAZON.COM RM4W59JR3 - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

$31.77AMAZON.COM RM4W59JR3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION Ft. Caspar Museum $118.00Annual Membership

$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $291.69Propane

$291.69AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $2,922.95Propane for dewatering building heater

$2,922.95AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,214.64AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $363.00Compactor diaper

$363.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$363.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMLON INDUSTRIES INC
AMLON INDUSTRIES INC Hogadon - Operations $1,998.81Lift ticket tags

$1,998.81AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,998.81AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $279.29MATS FOR CESQG CARTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 4 of 72

16



$279.29AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $57.98Training Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $77.80Training Aids

AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $62.03Training Supplies

$197.81AMZN Mktp US - Total For Golf - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $32.98Truck for flagpole at veterans park

$32.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $49.20BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $91.59BOOK STORES

$140.79AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $142.40BOOK STORES

$142.40AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $54.42Calendar Office, cleaning clothes

$54.42AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $18.98Operator Phone Case

$18.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $30.98USB C HUB

$30.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

$897.65AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APT US&C
APT US&C Finance $499.00CPFIM Training Webinar

$499.00APT US&C - Total For Finance

$499.00APT US&C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARCMATE MFG CORP
ARCMATE MFG CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $879.17HARDWARE EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

$879.17ARCMATE MFG CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$879.17ARCMATE MFG CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ASCAP LICENSE FEE
ASCAP LICENSE FEE Parks - Parks Maint. $50.00ascap music liscense

ASCAP LICENSE FEE Parks - Parks Maint. $317.00ascap music liscense

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 5 of 72

17



$367.00ASCAP LICENSE FEE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$367.00ASCAP LICENSE FEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $530.81Acct #287292151247

$530.81AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$530.81AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT&T    051221271100
AT&T    051221271100 Public Safety Communication $111.94TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$111.94AT&T    051221271100 - Total For Public Safety Communications

$111.94AT&T    051221271100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.10Office supplies

$47.10ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $41.66Office supplies

$41.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $122.74Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $1.72Office supplies

$124.46ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $6.30COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$6.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $111.60NAME PLATES/HOLDERS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $45.67COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$157.27ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $112.73Break Room Supplies

$112.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $83.70NAME PLATES/HOLDERS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $45.69COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$129.39ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $45.69COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$45.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 6 of 72

18



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $45.69COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$45.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $189.00Office supplies

$189.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $43.60Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $8.65Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $133.98Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $326.83Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $54.79Office supplies

$567.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $936.85Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $113.89Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $336.53Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $391.30Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $982.08Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $212.29Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $369.90Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.35Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $43.98Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $35.00Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $196.75Office supplies

$3,640.92ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $51.82Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $32.37Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $14.63Office supplies

$98.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $246.70Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $393.50Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $246.70Office supplies

$886.90ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies

$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $76.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $20.27Office supplies

$97.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $7.91Sticky Note pads

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 7 of 72

19



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $275.08Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $58.19COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$341.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $45.69COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$45.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $48.56binders

$48.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution

$6,892.64ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Aquatics - Operations $171.00Scanning / converting info into pdf form

$171.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$171.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $676.15Diagnosis / repair RS-485 communication iss

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $151.50Diagnosis / repair RS-485 communication iss

$827.65AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$827.65AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOZONE #1294
AUTOZONE #1294 Fire-EMS Operations $9.98Fuses for E5

$9.98AUTOZONE #1294 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$9.98AUTOZONE #1294 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AVIS RENT-A-CAR
AVIS RENT-A-CAR Police Career Services $389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR

$389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR - Total For Police Career Services

$389.50AVIS RENT-A-CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

B32 ENGINEERING GROU
B32 ENGINEERING GROU Capital Projects Fund $2,000.00Gems S028975-CIA Chiller Repla

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 8 of 72

20



$2,000.00B32 ENGINEERING GROU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,000.00B32 ENGINEERING GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $89.99Wet/dry vaccuum

$89.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Recycling $77.97Pushbrooms

$77.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$167.96BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $37.94Leisure pool parts for Aquatics Center

$37.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $74.90WTR SOFTNER PELLETS 10 BAGS

$74.90BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $8.69Construction adhesive and festeners for sign 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $1.72Bolts and washers

$10.41BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Police Administration $84.73HARDWARE STORES

$84.73BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Police Administration

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $7.99cord

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $21.57gabion basket repair parts

$29.56BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $1.39soft dig handle repair

$1.39BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $47.98Ice melt

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $48.36hose/outlet covers

$96.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$335.27BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $77.08Station Supplies

$77.08BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 9 of 72

21



$77.08BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $23,390.00Foam Filled Loader Tires

$23,390.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$23,390.00BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $46.55Acct #0421 9638 76

$46.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $1,794.27Acct #9630 2229 58

$1,794.27BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $9,683.76Natural Gas

$9,683.76BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$11,524.58BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $494.67Propane

$494.67BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $144.00Propane tank rent

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,902.79Propane

$3,046.79BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$3,541.46BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $16.19Door repair parts for Water Garage

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $15.28Door locking supplies for Hogadon Lodge

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $29.69BAS Shop Tools

$61.16BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $17.08hardware

$17.08BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$78.24BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 10 of 72

22



BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Operations $13,374.80Ferric chloride delivery January 2022

$13,374.80BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Operations

$13,374.80BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $9.20CREDIT CARD FEES

$9.20BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Code Enforcement

BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Metro Animal Shelter $9.20CREDIT CARD FEES

$9.20BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$18.40BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BROWNELLS INC
BROWNELLS INC Police Administration $121.94SPORTING GOODS STORES

$121.94BROWNELLS INC - Total For Police Administration

$121.94BROWNELLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET.COM PREPAY
BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $515.42BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $383.08BUDGET RENT-A-CAR

$898.50BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services

$898.50BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUFFALO WILD WINGS
BUFFALO WILD WINGS Fire-EMS Training $20.79Dinner while traveling for training

$20.79BUFFALO WILD WINGS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$20.79BUFFALO WILD WINGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAMPBELL PET COMPANY
CAMPBELL PET COMPANY Metro Animal Shelter $604.40PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$604.40CAMPBELL PET COMPANY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 11 of 72

23



$604.40CAMPBELL PET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY
CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY Information Services $5,810.49Docusign Renewal

$5,810.49CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY - Total For Information Services

$5,810.49CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CARL VINSON INST OF
CARL VINSON INST OF Customer Service $499.00INTRO ACCOUNTING I COURSE WITH GEORGI

$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - Total For Customer Service

$499.00CARL VINSON INST OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $693.05Replacement Keypad

$693.05CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$693.05CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 03/01 to 0

$75.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$75.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER BUICK GMC CAD
CASPER BUICK GMC CAD Fleet Maintenance Fund $137.00230084 ESTIMATE OF REPAIRS

$137.00CASPER BUICK GMC CAD - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$137.00CASPER BUICK GMC CAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Parks - Parks Maint. $599.00Backflow recertification for Conrad Archibeq

$599.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 12 of 72

24



$599.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Capital Projects Fund $137,750.00Ballfield Lighting Upgrades -

$137,750.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$137,750.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER FORD LINCOLN
CASPER FORD LINCOLN Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,066.86REPLACE WATER PUMP 101220

$2,066.86CASPER FORD LINCOLN - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,066.86CASPER FORD LINCOLN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Aquatics - Operations $255.00Routine inspections of pools

$255.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87Tax Revenues - Jan. 2022

$47,916.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services

$48,171.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $1,493.52Jan. 18 Council Minutes & Liquor License Ren

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $192.84Resort No. 1 Hilton Garden and Ward Bound

$1,686.36CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

$1,686.36CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $609.12Standard advertisement for bid

$609.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$609.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 13 of 72

25



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $320.00Flat repair

$320.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $58.00Flat repair

$58.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $56.00Flat repair

$101.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$479.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,999.00Mirrors

CASPER WINDOW AND DO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,600.00Installation of mirrors

$3,599.00CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,599.00CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $60.53Plumbing repair supplies for Recreation Cent

$60.53CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $39.71PLUMBING parts

$39.71CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$100.24CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $40.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $25.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES

$65.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services

$65.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $6,729.00January 2022 System Investment Charges

$6,729.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$6,729.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 14 of 72

26



CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.88Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68.41Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$152.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $79.24Acct #307-265-0955 140B

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $124.59Acct #307-235-7545 631B

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$219.61CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Cemetery $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery

CENTURYLINK City Attorney $57.63Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$57.63CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney

CENTURYLINK City Council $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council

CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$10.46CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall

CENTURYLINK City Manager $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$36.71CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager

CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $73.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$73.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $224.76Acct #307-235-8290 915B

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$261.47CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Engineering $73.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$73.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering

CENTURYLINK Finance $83.88Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$83.88CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $249.65Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $104.80Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$354.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $68.10Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$68.10CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 15 of 72

27



$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations

CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $52.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$52.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.24Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.24CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $43.39Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$64.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Information Services $83.88Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$83.88CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.64Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$171.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $57.63Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $26.19Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$83.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. ($239.81)Acct #307-237-7808F 1112

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $57.63Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

($182.18)CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Planning $52.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$52.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $324.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $378.35Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$703.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,038.58Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,049.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $41.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$41.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$20.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations

CENTURYLINK Risk Management $15.77Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.77CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 16 of 72

28



$10.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK Streets $36.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Streets $172.44Acct #P-307-111-5105 138M

$209.15CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK Water Administration $20.93Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$20.93CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration

CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $15.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$15.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution

CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$31.23CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $31.39Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$31.39CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,791.80CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$15,774.16CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $189.73Cable for Golf Shop

$189.73CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations

$189.73CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0090705
CHEVRON 0090705 Police Career Services $31.93AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$31.93CHEVRON 0090705 - Total For Police Career Services

$31.93CHEVRON 0090705 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEWY.COM
CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $186.48PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$186.48CHEWY.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$186.48CHEWY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHRISTI S ASBE
CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $3,258.08Policy / accreditation work

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 17 of 72

29



$3,258.08CHRISTI S ASBE - Total For Police Administration

$3,258.08CHRISTI S ASBE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Police Administration $1,167.44Travel reimbursment

$1,167.44CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Police Administration

CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $200.00Rec Center event cancelation refund

$200.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center

$1,367.44CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $10.00Alarm license

$10.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CITY OF CASPER Golf - Operations $10.00Alarm license

$10.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Golf - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $24.84Public garbage

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $24.30Public garbage baler

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $27.00Public garbage

$76.14CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10.00Alarm license

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $30,528.00Mothly balefill pass billing for January 2022

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,004.82Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,856.78Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $435.78Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,999.32Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,476.18Garbage baler, park trash, recycle newspape

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,937.34Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,450.78Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

$63,699.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $395,209.29201 Sewer RWWS - Jan. 2022

$395,209.29CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER Water Administration $1,200.00Regular Plat - SUB-000136-2022 / 280 Honey

$1,200.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Water Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $139.05Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 18 of 72

30



CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $147.15Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $121.23Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$407.43CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$460,611.86CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI
CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI Regional Water Operations $1,369.00Snaking roof drains

$1,369.00CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,369.00CK MECHANICAL PLUMBI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLH ASSOCIATES LLC
CLH ASSOCIATES LLC Engineering $5,800.00Traffic Impact Study - Project #2021-17

$5,800.00CLH ASSOCIATES LLC - Total For Engineering

$5,800.00CLH ASSOCIATES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,540.46Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,843.31Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,324.63Blade shoes

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $155.86Mirror switch

$7,864.26CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $4,549.34Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $4,514.36Equipment repair

$9,063.70CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,097.07Camera monitors

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,241.22Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,278.32Equipment roller gear

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,477.76Equipment hydraulic line

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,550.89Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $614.80Equipment hydraulic line

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,515.70Equipment arm roller kit

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $8,364.70Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $82.00Equipment oil line

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 19 of 72

31



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,527.46Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $747.63Tailgate lift cylinder

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $360.11Tool box

$27,857.66CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$44,785.62CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $38.02Fuel

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $82.43Fuel

$120.45COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$120.45COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8.25Water delivery

$8.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$8.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $824.00Removal of lights, radios & DVR

$824.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Replaced PDU

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Repair on URC

$103.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Public Safety Communication $102.00Installation of combo locks

$102.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,029.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPOUNDING SPECIALI
COMPOUNDING SPECIALI Metro Animal Shelter $75.00DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES

$75.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$75.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 20 of 72

32



COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Golf - Operations $1,000.00Compressor for Irrigation Blow Out

$1,000.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Golf - Operations

COMPRESSION LEASING Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,000.00Compressor for Irrigation Blow Out

$1,000.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

COMPRESSION LEASING Parks - Parks Maint. $500.00Compressor for Irrigation Blow Out

$500.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$2,500.00COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Engineering $334.30Cisco Phone for Eng Admin

$334.30CONVERGEONE - Total For Engineering

CONVERGEONE Rec Center - Admin $77.07HyTab Pro 10WAB1, 10.1" - Tablet and keyb

$77.07CONVERGEONE - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$411.37CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $8,667.90Meters & Regs

$8,667.90Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$8,667.90Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $259.74Cleaning, custodial supplies for CRC

$259.74COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$259.74COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Aquatics - Operations $1,072.00New Computer for Guard Room

$1,072.00CPU IIT - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,232.0755" television for Special Waste training area

$1,232.07CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CPU IIT Human Resources $12.00Cable for lap top

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 21 of 72

33



$12.00CPU IIT - Total For Human Resources

CPU IIT Police Administration $10,399.00Printers for Brown, Chief Office, Prop/Evid

$10,399.00CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

$12,715.07CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00February 2022 basic program & web tips

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations

$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18,050.002021 Solid Waste Asphalt Impro

$18,050.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $12,475.90Contract Withholding:  21300108

$12,475.90CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$30,525.90CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $15.74Lighting repair supplies for Ft. Caspar

$15.74CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Ice Arena - Operations $159.25Bulbs for Ice Arena Parking Lot

$159.25CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $73.92LED Lights for Susie McMurry

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $267.88LED bulbs for highland Park

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $245.83LED Lights for Susie McMurry Park

$587.63CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Rec Center - Operations $334.85Led bulbs for Rec center front walk

$334.85CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $380.97Hypo Lines Project

$380.97CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,478.44CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CUMMINS OSM

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 22 of 72

34



CUMMINS OSM Fleet Maintenance Fund $720.00CUMMINS SOFTWARE ANNUAL UPDATE

$720.00CUMMINS OSM - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$720.00CUMMINS OSM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY
DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $1,958.3875 - 24" & 30" blanks 50 - 36" blanks 1 roll bl

$1,958.38DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - Total For Traffic Control

$1,958.38DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Regional Water Operations $488.16Granular chlorine

$488.16DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Regional Water Operations

$488.16DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DATAMARS
DATAMARS Metro Animal Shelter $1,659.65INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$1,659.65DATAMARS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,659.65DATAMARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM
DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM General Fund Revenue $3,600.20Investments

$3,600.20DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - Total For General Fund Revenue

$3,600.20DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAWSON PRECISION
DAWSON PRECISION Police Administration $93.97MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$93.97DAWSON PRECISION - Total For Police Administration

$93.97DAWSON PRECISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $24.31Pin flags for locates

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 23 of 72

35



$24.31DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$24.31DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Engineering $242.02Two Acrobat Adobe Pro DC for ATaucher & S

$242.02DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Engineering

DELL MARKETING LP Regional Water Operations $121.01Acrobat Pro license

$121.01DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Regional Water Operations

$363.03DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $88.03HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center

$88.03DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $8.12HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nicolaysen

$8.12DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$96.15DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,459.34Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,967.90Ice Slicer

DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $3,485.55Ice Slicer

$10,912.79DESERT MTN. CORP. - Total For Streets

$10,912.79DESERT MTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS WWTP Operations $128.25Paint

$128.25DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$128.25DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $8,514.44Miscellaneous Item

$8,514.44DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 24 of 72

36



$8,514.44DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA
EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA Weed & Pest Fund $134.24Pesticide Recert Class for Conrad

$134.24EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$134.24EB 2022 RE-CERTIFICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB ENTRUST 2022-A PO
EB ENTRUST 2022-A PO Police Career Services $815.93BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$815.93EB ENTRUST 2022-A PO - Total For Police Career Services

$815.93EB ENTRUST 2022-A PO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $59.76Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work shoe reimbursement

$209.76EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $104.98Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $205.79Work clothing reimbursement

$310.77EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $125.99Work clothing reimbursement

$125.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$646.52EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $2,722.00Water Testing WTP

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00Carbon, Total Organic testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

$3,095.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $384.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$384.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$3,479.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 25 of 72

37



ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $1,625.00Ice Arena Lighting Upgrades

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $125.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

$1,750.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,750.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ETSY.COM - ROBERTPOT
ETSY.COM - ROBERTPOT Police Career Services $143.67COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC

$143.67ETSY.COM - ROBERTPOT - Total For Police Career Services

$143.67ETSY.COM - ROBERTPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $78.22Good 2 Go - Fuel

$78.22EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$78.22EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  PY53Y9XU72
FACEBK  PY53Y9XU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $5.00Facebook Ad

$5.00FACEBK  PY53Y9XU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$5.00FACEBK  PY53Y9XU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FARMER BROTHERS COFF
FARMER BROTHERS COFF Ice Arena - Concessions $312.08CONCESSIONS - Coffee Orders

FARMER BROTHERS COFF Ice Arena - Concessions $317.49CONCESSIONS - Coffee Orders

$629.57FARMER BROTHERS COFF - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$629.57FARMER BROTHERS COFF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY
FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY Police Career Services $525.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$525.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 26 of 72

38



$525.00FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX
FEDEX WWTP Operations $47.85Shipping

$47.85FEDEX - Total For WWTP Operations

$47.85FEDEX - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $139.00PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $18.37PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations ($139.00)PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $139.00PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

$157.37FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$157.37FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE
FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE Police Administration $159.41EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$159.41FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE - Total For Police Administration

$159.41FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $64.00Gift cards

$64.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

$64.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $423.90Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $422.46Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $86.18Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $190.56Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $337.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $232.85Uniform supplies

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 27 of 72

39



$1,693.45GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $383.15Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $171.69Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $317.25Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $67.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $91.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $91.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $105.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $315.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $297.29Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $380.25Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $153.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $126.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $162.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $63.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $281.64Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $58.30Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $106.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $45.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $67.50Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $188.90Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $112.46Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $259.20Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $121.13Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $111.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $52.50Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $479.10Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $144.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $105.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $197.96Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $37.44Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $56.70Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $234.74Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $50.40Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $99.00Uniform supplies

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 28 of 72

40



GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $166.50Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $365.70Uniform supplies / gear

$6,190.30GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$7,883.75GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAYLORD BROS INC
GAYLORD BROS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $136.36Archival card sleeves for collection care

$136.36GAYLORD BROS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$136.36GAYLORD BROS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Balefill - Diversion & Special $623.22Garage door repair & materials

$623.22G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Refuse - Recycling $165.00Labor - door repair

$165.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$788.22G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GFOA
GFOA Finance $420.00GFOA Training - ACFR Reporting

$420.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$420.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Net operating loss - Jan. 2022

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $76,242.50Net operating loss - Feb. 2022

$152,485.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$152,485.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L
GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L Police Career Services $80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICE OFFICER RE

$80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 29 of 72

41



$80.00GO LAW ENFORCEMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,287.66Old Landfill Remediation - Met

$1,287.66GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,287.66GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Cemetery $95.00Video Training

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Cemetery

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLFTRAININGAIDS
GOLFTRAININGAIDS Golf - Operations $435.41General Training Aids

$435.41GOLFTRAININGAIDS - Total For Golf - Operations

$435.41GOLFTRAININGAIDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $137.94Plumbing repair supplies for City Hall

$137.94GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Capital Projects Fund $11.50HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nicolaysen

$11.50GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $90.59COOLANT for Blade Sharpener

$90.59GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $1,023.50Regional LOTO for boosters

$1,023.50GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $70.2933-mile heater parts--grainger split one invoi

GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $46.5833-mile heater parts--grainger split one invoi

$116.87GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $61.56Bulbs

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $76.64Filters

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $778.74Wall packs

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $68.76Bulbs

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 30 of 72

42



GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $33.76Filters

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $38.32Filters

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $168.80Filters

$1,226.58GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,606.98GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREAT GOLF GIFTS
GREAT GOLF GIFTS Golf $101.00Merchandise- Golf Shop

$101.00GREAT GOLF GIFTS - Total For Golf

$101.00GREAT GOLF GIFTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $33,958.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $36,208.00Purchase 7 Marked & 4 Unmarked Units

$70,166.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$70,166.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Refuse - Recycling $3,232.50This project includes conceptu

$3,232.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$3,232.50GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUS GLOBALSTAR USA
GUS GLOBALSTAR USA Public Safety Communication $382.14TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$382.14GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - Total For Public Safety Communications

$382.14GUS GLOBALSTAR USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAID'S PLUMBING & HE
HAID'S PLUMBING & HE Regional Water Operations $1,999.99Replace supply line for boiler

$1,999.99HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,999.99HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 31 of 72

43



HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $15.99Broom, unit 660138

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $23.99Valve box magnet

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $6.78Air couplings

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $23.10Blast room fittings

$69.86HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution

$69.86HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE
HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE Water Distribution $13.76Accidental pcard purchase, reimbursed by e

$13.76HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE - Total For Water Distribution

$13.76HAT SIX TRAVEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Regional Interceptors $47.20Batteries

$47.20HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$47.20HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0131011
HERTZ #0131011 Police Career Services $96.97HERTZ CORPORATION

$96.97HERTZ #0131011 - Total For Police Career Services

$96.97HERTZ #0131011 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ TOLL 184897296
HERTZ TOLL 184897296 Police Career Services $19.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$19.00HERTZ TOLL 184897296 - Total For Police Career Services

$19.00HERTZ TOLL 184897296 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - Operations $32.00CATC Covid-19 Emergency Relief Rags

$32.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 32 of 72

44



$32.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HITEK COMMUNICATIONS
HITEK COMMUNICATIONS Public Transit - Operations $215.00Camera replacement

$215.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$215.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Baler Processing $158.72FRAMING PICTURES FOR FACILITY

$158.72HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$158.72HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $158.41Oil

$158.41HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$158.41HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27,356.96Bulk Diesel Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25,639.41Bulk Diesel Fuel

$52,996.37HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Hogadon - Operations $11,208.29Fuel and gasoline tank refills for Hogadon

$11,208.29HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $4,000.44Fuel

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $5,175.00Fuel

$9,175.44HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$73,380.10HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Sewer Stormwater $321.50McKinley generator block heater

$321.50HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Sewer Stormwater

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 33 of 72

45



$321.50HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Aquatics - Operations $17.28Hose Ends

$17.28HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $267.48Industrial band assembly

$267.48HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $39.53Repair supplies for Fire Station 3

$39.53HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $12.54Air hose materials

$12.54HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Water Distribution $23.92Hose Assy for Blast room

$23.92HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY WWTP Operations $39.11Belts

$39.11HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations

$399.86HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTEL SUPPLY WAREHOU
HOTEL SUPPLY WAREHOU Risk Management $3,314.54Replacement Pool Chairs for Washington Par

$3,314.54HOTEL SUPPLY WAREHOU - Total For Risk Management

$3,314.54HOTEL SUPPLY WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $860.23Nylon sling assembly

$860.23HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$860.23HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Hulu Ads 888-265-665
Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $175.34ADVERTISING SERVICES

Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $219.23ADVERTISING SERVICES

Hulu Ads 888-265-665 Hogadon - Operations $211.65ADVERTISING SERVICES

$606.22Hulu Ads 888-265-665 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 34 of 72

46



$606.22Hulu Ads 888-265-665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & RWS - Booster Stations $1,025.70Pressure transducer & freight

$1,025.70HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$1,025.70HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE Parks - Parks Maint. $225.00PARKS, RECREATION, AND FACILITIES DIRECT

$225.00ICMA ONLINE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$225.00ICMA ONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Refuse - Residential $1,728.00Garbage truck gripper arms

$1,728.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,728.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $176.05Books for resale in museum store

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $223.73Books for resale in museum store

$399.78INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue

$399.78INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INSTRUMART
INSTRUMART Regional Water Operations ($40.05)Tax Refund for Statement #15797

INSTRUMART Regional Water Operations $852.05Ph Probe for WTP

$812.00INSTRUMART - Total For Regional Water Operations

$812.00INSTRUMART - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERFAITH OF NATRON
INTERFAITH OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $8,541.681% #16 Funding Interfaith

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 35 of 72

47



$8,541.68INTERFAITH OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$8,541.68INTERFAITH OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $3,313.65Machine work & pump parts

$3,313.65INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$3,313.65INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Balefill - Diversion & Special $39.90SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR SPECIAL WASTE

$39.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$39.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Cemetery $113.85CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS HOFFMAN ME

$113.85INTUIT, INC. - Total For Cemetery

INTUIT, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $920.00060654 BUCKET REPAIRS @ FIBERGLASS & M

$920.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

INTUIT, INC. Hogadon - Operations $309.75Chain hoist and Climbing harness insp.

$309.75INTUIT, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $80.00Troubleshoot pump at Highland 1

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $222.90Electrical repair due to bouldering park excav

INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $291.50Downtown electrical repair

$594.40INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $250.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $199.00THE BLUE LINE POLICE OFFICER RECRUITING

$449.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$2,387.00INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $372.00Membership dues for Conrad Archibeque

$372.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 36 of 72

48



$372.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $935.98Installation of motor starter & control wiring

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $21.53

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $321.40Electrical work on card reader circuit

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $751.90Electrical work - troubleshoot pump

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,707.95Installation of motor starter & control wiring

$3,738.76ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Regional Water Operations

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $24,454.16Gems S028573 - WWTP Emergency

$24,454.16ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$28,192.92ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Regional Water Operations $159.32JPB Meeting Material & Supplies

$159.32JERSEY MIKES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$159.32JERSEY MIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JOHN R SHERMAN LLC
JOHN R SHERMAN LLC Capital Projects Fund $5,000.00Appraisal - 123 West First Street & parking g

$5,000.00JOHN R SHERMAN LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,000.00JOHN R SHERMAN LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KCWY-TV
KCWY-TV Hogadon - Operations $700.00Television advertising

$700.00KCWY-TV - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$700.00KCWY-TV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KELE, INC
KELE, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $426.40TRUCK BARN METHANE MONITORING SENS

$426.40KELE, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:05 AM Page 37 of 72

49



$426.40KELE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KENT A LUNDINE
KENT A LUNDINE Balefill - Baler Processing $3,750.00Crane Service to install ejection ram into N B

$3,750.00KENT A LUNDINE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$3,750.00KENT A LUNDINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $922.50Development & implementation of tactical c

$922.50KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services

$922.50KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $7,158.54Polymer for dewatering

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,158.54KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $425.00Janitorial / cleaning service - January 2022

$425.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$425.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Balefill - Diversion & Special $437.50Heater repair

$437.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 38 of 72

50



LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $356.25Contract labor

$356.25LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$793.75LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOWER & CO PC
LOWER & CO PC Regional Water Operations $1,200.00Engineering services for CWRWTP Inspection

$1,200.00LOWER & CO PC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,200.00LOWER & CO PC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $37.54CLAMPS, PLASTIC BINS FOR SPECIAL WASTE

$37.54MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $31.43Repair supplies for Council Chambers swingi

$31.43MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations $22.30shop supplys

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations ($1.94)Tax refund

$20.36MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $7.92Driveway markers for marking hazards on pl

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $19.80Driveway markers for marking hazards on pl

$27.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $57.72GENERAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS BATTERI

$57.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $55.98Replacement light bulbs for Service Center li

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $27.38Paper towels for cleaning trucks and signs

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $114.91Light bulbs and trash can for Traffic shop

$198.27MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $21.54Fittings for bead blast room

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $98.68PRATT BOOSTER PARTS & BLAST CABINET AI

$120.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $16.98PRATT BOOSTER PARTS & BLAST CABINET AI

$16.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$510.24MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 39 of 72

51



MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $142.41Center Street vinyl fence repair

$142.41MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$142.41MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICROSOFT CORPORATIO
MICROSOFT CORPORATIO Information Services $2,697.45Visual Studio Subscription Renewal

$2,697.45MICROSOFT CORPORATIO - Total For Information Services

$2,697.45MICROSOFT CORPORATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $97.84Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $133.86Lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $77.08lab supples

$308.78MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations

$308.78MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $292.50Concrete for BBQ area @ Riverview Park

$292.50MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $3,033.44Sand

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $3,372.64Sand

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $1,883.36Sand

$8,289.44MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$8,581.94MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MORPHO TRUST USA LLC
MORPHO TRUST USA LLC Police Administration $2,578.37Service call - scanner repair / replacement

$2,578.37MORPHO TRUST USA LLC - Total For Police Administration

$2,578.37MORPHO TRUST USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 40 of 72

52



MOTHER SETON HOUSING
MOTHER SETON HOUSING Capital Projects Fund $14,580.001%#16 One Cent Funding Mother

$14,580.00MOTHER SETON HOUSING - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$14,580.00MOTHER SETON HOUSING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION INDUSTRIES
MOTION INDUSTRIES Balefill - Baler Processing $281.39CONVEYER BELT CHAIN ACCENT BALER BLDG

$281.39MOTION INDUSTRIES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$281.39MOTION INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/System Package/

$66,203.69MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

$66,203.69MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $177.74Printing service - door hangers

$177.74MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $216.87Printing service - business cards

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $415.43Printing service - business cards

$632.30MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records

MOUNTAIN STATES Police State Grants $282.75Printing service - DVVC packets

$282.75MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police State Grants

$1,092.79MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 41 of 72

53



MOUNTAIN STATES LITH City Clerk $70.46MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING

$70.46MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For City Clerk

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Water Meters $406.31Meter Services door hangers

$406.31MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Water Meters

$476.77MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $50.95Acct #13502

$50.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $100.90Guest internet

$100.90MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,001.00Acct #13922

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

$4,001.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$4,152.85MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA
MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA Water Tanks $272.65Asco valve for surge valve @ Pratt Booster

$272.65MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - Total For Water Tanks

$272.65MPI WAREHOUSE SPECIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $3,158.12Miscellaneous Item

$3,158.12MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,158.12MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Balefill - Baler Processing $199.99PUMP FOR ADDITIVE PLAZMA TABLE

$199.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$199.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 42 of 72

54



NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $155.00JUMP START BOX FOR SCALE HOUSE

$155.00NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $34.28Actiflo Sludge Scrapers Parts

$34.28NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $19.902 cycle gas cans

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $109.88Fuel filter, cleaner, chuck, adapters, gauge

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $3.94Pressure washer adapters

$133.72NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $6.99TOGGLE 50A

$6.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks

$329.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY BAR A
NATRONA COUNTY BAR A City Attorney $90.00Annual dues

$90.00NATRONA COUNTY BAR A - Total For City Attorney

$90.00NATRONA COUNTY BAR A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00November 2021 Juvenile Detention

$7,500.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration

$7,500.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NOLAND FEED
NOLAND FEED Fire-EMS Training $44.00Bales of straw for training

$44.00NOLAND FEED - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$44.00NOLAND FEED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,054.80Welding cabinet & cylinders

$1,054.80NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $516.78Lodge supplies

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 43 of 72

55



$516.78NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $140.70Disinfectant & garbage bags

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $82.14Disinfectant

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $458.55Disinfectant, garbage bags, latex gloves

$681.39NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $247.41Degreaser, disinfecting wipes, dust mop

$247.41NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $416.38Latex gloves, cleaner & helmet

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $487.80Trash bags

$904.18NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $74.38Welding supplies/soapstone

$74.38NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,478.94NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $184.92Shipping charges - traveling exhibit

$184.92NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$184.92NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $1,600.00Cylinder replacement

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $700.00Window repair/replacement

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $900.00Gripper repairs

$3,200.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential

$3,200.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $1,131.82Wheel chock, utility knife, wheelbarrow, torc

$1,131.82NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,131.82NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $294.75Veterinary service

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 44 of 72

56



NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $1,949.31Veterinary service

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $570.40Veterinary service

$2,814.46NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$2,814.46NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'CONNOR COMPANY
O'CONNOR COMPANY Buildings & Structures Fund $2,014.27HVAC Repair Supplies

$2,014.27O'CONNOR COMPANY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$2,014.27O'CONNOR COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $186.75Group membership & January 2022 tickets

$186.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $131.50Group membership & January 2022 tickets

$131.50ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $228.25Group membership & January 2022 tickets

$228.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$546.50ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $90.00Door repair

OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $365.50Door repair

$455.50OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $174.36Garage door remotes

$174.36OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Residential

$629.86OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETROLEUM S
PETROLEUM S Regional Water Operations $1,180.61Lubricant and oil for pumps at WTP

$1,180.61PETROLEUM S - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,180.61PETROLEUM S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 45 of 72

57



POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,845.68Printing / mailing / postage service

$3,845.68POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$3,845.68POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PR MEDIA
PR MEDIA Police Career Services $760.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

PR MEDIA Police Career Services $285.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$1,045.00PR MEDIA - Total For Police Career Services

$1,045.00PR MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning service

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL POLICE
PROFESSIONAL POLICE Police Administration $546.00Firearm supplies - range

$546.00PROFESSIONAL POLICE - Total For Police Administration

$546.00PROFESSIONAL POLICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU
PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU Water Distribution $1,617.505# zinc anodes w/20' lead

$1,617.50PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - Total For Water Distribution

$1,617.50PROKOTEENGINEERINGSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Operations $111.87CRC Activity Guide PUBLISHING & PRINTING

$111.87Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$111.87Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 46 of 72

58



PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Regional Interceptors $9.09Fitting repair

$9.09PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$9.09PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2895
QDOBA 2895 Police Administration $14.60FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$14.60QDOBA 2895 - Total For Police Administration

$14.60QDOBA 2895 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2895 OLO
QDOBA 2895 OLO Police Administration $63.25FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$63.25QDOBA 2895 OLO - Total For Police Administration

$63.25QDOBA 2895 OLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT WWTP Operations $145.65OFFICE SUPPLIES

$145.65QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For WWTP Operations

$145.65QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL
RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $1,950.00Hydraulic door guide solenoid valve

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $650.00Electrical control for solenoid valve

$2,600.00RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,600.00RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Code Enforcement $8.47Monthly copier usage

$8.47RICOH USA INC - Total For Code Enforcement

RICOH USA INC Police Administration $8.38Monthly copier usage

$8.38RICOH USA INC - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 47 of 72

59



$16.85RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $88.51CUT RESISTANT GLOVES FOR BALER BUILDIN

$88.51RMI CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $240.00sensor

$240.00RMI CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$328.51RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,024.82Miscellaneous Item

Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,037.10Liquid Oxygen - Chemicals

$8,061.92Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations

$8,061.92Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $496.59Acct #307-432-1300 572B

$496.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $975.08Acct #54730761-102 0

$975.08ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,337.66Acct #54730761-103 8

$3,337.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $212.72Acct #54730761-104 6

$212.72ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $236.44Acct #54730761-146 7

$236.44ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $481.21Acct #54730761-156 6

$481.21ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $34,093.49See attached for acct numbers

$34,093.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $12,116.94See attached for acct numbers

$12,116.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $27.74Acct #54730761-118 6

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 48 of 72

60



$27.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $80.66Acct #54730761-135 0

$80.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $242.43Acct #54730761-004 8

$242.43ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$52,300.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

$331.65Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$331.65Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA
ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $275,376.00Replacement Engines 2 & 6

ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA Capital Projects Fund $275,376.00Replacement Engines 2 & 6

$550,752.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$550,752.00ROSENBAUER MINNESOTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFARILAND, LLC
SAFARILAND, LLC Police Career Services $207.38INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$207.38SAFARILAND, LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$207.38SAFARILAND, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car seat tech certification - Hill

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $85.00Car seat tech certification - Joseph Hagan

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Lewis car seat tech certifiation

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Stafford car seat tech certification

$250.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$250.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 49 of 72

61



SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $89.73Sam's Club General Supplies

$89.73SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $71.17CONCESSIONS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $73.68CONCESSIONS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $120.28CONCESSIONS

$265.13SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $172.84WHOLESALE CLUBS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $86.02WHOLESALE CLUBS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $100.00WHOLESALE CLUBS

$358.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $54.54snacks for Friday at Rec Program

$54.54SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$768.26SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $35.25Fire Admin Supplies

$35.25SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $339.31Station Supplies

$339.31SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.94office supplies

$26.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$401.50SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.92LDF GLASS CLEANER FOR JANITOR CLOSET

$31.92SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $210.12CONCESSIONS

$210.12SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$242.04SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $63.40Sheet metal

$63.40SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 50 of 72

62



$63.40SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELLY TRUMBULL
SHELLY TRUMBULL General Fund Revenue $81.90Artwork for resale in museum store

$81.90SHELLY TRUMBULL - Total For General Fund Revenue

$81.90SHELLY TRUMBULL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Balefill - Diversion & Special $43.09Paint

$43.09SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$43.09SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS
SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS Police Administration $235.83EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$235.83SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - Total For Police Administration

$235.83SILVER FOX STEAKHOUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($97.10)Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $977.10Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

$880.00SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($617.72)Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

($617.72)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$262.28SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,940.00Archive Email

$1,940.00SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$1,940.00SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMASH BURGER B

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 51 of 72

63



SMASH BURGER B Fire-EMS Training $17.38Meal for travel to NFA

$17.38SMASH BURGER B - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$17.38SMASH BURGER B - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $700.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $700.00Confidential legal or medical matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$2,600.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$2,600.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SO PT HOTEL AND CASI
SO PT HOTEL AND CASI Police Career Services $84.75LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$84.75SO PT HOTEL AND CASI - Total For Police Career Services

$84.75SO PT HOTEL AND CASI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $21.55Water delivery

$21.55SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court

$21.55SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Police Administration $137.75SPORTING GOODS STORES

$137.75SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Police Administration

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Police Career Services $99.99SPORTING GOODS STORES

$99.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Police Career Services

$237.74SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPRINGHILL SUITES
SPRINGHILL SUITES Police Career Services $290.22SPRINGHILL SUITES

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 52 of 72

64



$290.22SPRINGHILL SUITES - Total For Police Career Services

$290.22SPRINGHILL SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR
SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR Balefill - Baler Processing $916.70WELDING FUSION COUPLING FOR 950 CAT L

$916.70SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$916.70SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Hogadon - Operations $500.00TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND EXHIBITS

$500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$500.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA
SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA Human Resources $8.141/2 dozen doughnuts for CWC 12.17.21

$8.14SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For Human Resources

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA WWTP Operations $293.00Lunch for Mediation- Casper Waste Water Tr

$293.00SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For WWTP Operations

$301.14SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  LOG CABIN LEATHE
SQ  LOG CABIN LEATHE General Fund Revenue $148.00Pins for resale in museum store

$148.00SQ  LOG CABIN LEATHE - Total For General Fund Revenue

$148.00SQ  LOG CABIN LEATHE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Classes $300.00CIA STAFF UNIFORMS

$300.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Classes

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ice Arena - Operations $352.00CIA STAFF UNIFORMS

$352.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution $108.00Embroidery

SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution $19.00Coverall embroidery

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 53 of 72

65



$127.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Water Distribution

$779.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  SWEET ZOEY
SQ  SWEET ZOEY Police Administration $80.55BAKERIES

$80.55SQ  SWEET ZOEY - Total For Police Administration

$80.55SQ  SWEET ZOEY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $113.53Globe for light at Susie McMurry

$113.53SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$113.53SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $69.99INK CARTRIDGE FOR BALER BLDG BREAK RO

$69.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

STAPLES Golf - Operations $191.93Office year calendars, box of paper, planners

$191.93STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Regional Water Operations $207.99UPS  For Scada WTP

STAPLES Regional Water Operations $99.98Cartridges for Label Maker

$307.97STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations

STAPLES Traffic Control $588.89Toner for Signal shop printer

$588.89STAPLES - Total For Traffic Control

$1,158.78STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $139.99STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN

$139.99STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$139.99STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. City Attorney $60.00Notary Public application - Ginger Cuartas

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 54 of 72

66



$60.00STATE OF WY. - Total For City Attorney

$60.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $965.84Centralized employee backgroun

$965.84STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$965.84STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT
STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT City Manager $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For City Manager

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Code Enforcement $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Code Enforcement

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Customer Service $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Customer Service

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Human Resources $278.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$278.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Human Resources

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Information Services $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Information Services

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Public Transit - Operations $278.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$278.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Weed & Pest Fund $139.002022 Virtual Conference-IR

$139.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,390.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 11632
Subway 11632 Police Administration $166.16FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$166.16Subway 11632 - Total For Police Administration

$166.16Subway 11632 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SURVEYMONK  T

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 55 of 72

67



SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Hogadon - Operations $8.90shop supplys

$8.90SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Refuse - Residential $102.96REFUSE RESIDENTIAL RED CEDAR 1X6 PICKET

$102.96SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Refuse - Residential

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $50.29Hypo Lines Project

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $59.97Mops for Tank Disinfecting

$110.26SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $64.45Batteries, tools

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $16.19SOLID WIRE SOLDER

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $9.99socket

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $27.44Tool paint/socket

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $15.97Tool paint

$134.04SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

$356.16SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Risk Management $1,980.00Installation of fencing & materials

$1,980.00SWI, LLC - Total For Risk Management

$1,980.00SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEMPLEPUBLI
TEMPLEPUBLI Police Career Services $195.00NATIONAL MINORITY UPDATE POLICE OFFIC

TEMPLEPUBLI Police Career Services $195.00National Minority Update - PSCC Recruitmen

$390.00TEMPLEPUBLI - Total For Police Career Services

$390.00TEMPLEPUBLI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEST GAUGE INC CO
TEST GAUGE INC CO Water Distribution $114.80Test gauge calibration & recertification

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 56 of 72

68



$114.80TEST GAUGE INC CO - Total For Water Distribution

$114.80TEST GAUGE INC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THATCHER CO.
THATCHER CO. Regional Water Operations $12,234.12Miscellaneous Item

$12,234.12THATCHER CO. - Total For Regional Water Operations

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $4,422.52Ferrous chloride on 10/28/22

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,184.26Ferrous chloride delivery on 11/22/22

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $9,825.26Ferrous chloride delivery on 9/23/21.

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $5,499.44Ferrous Chloride delivery on 10/22/21

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $10,149.38Ferrous chloride delivery on 12/1/21

THATCHER CO. WWTP Regional Interceptors $7,886.54Ferrous chloride delivery on 1/12/22

$47,967.40THATCHER CO. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$60,201.52THATCHER CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Administration $5,313.45Uniform supplies

$5,313.45THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Administration

$5,313.45THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE GREENE TURTLE
THE GREENE TURTLE Fire-EMS Training $20.22Meal on 10/29 while traveling to the NFA

$20.22THE GREENE TURTLE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$20.22THE GREENE TURTLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $17.97Supplies to repair door at Solid Waste

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $29.94BAS Shop Supplies

$47.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $59.38General Supplies/ Training Supplies

$59.38THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $74.20Shop supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $63.90Fuel

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 57 of 72

69



$138.10THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $109.80CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES - Broom, Squeegee, Toi

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $44.26WD40 and Tube for Floor scrubber

$154.06THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Public Transit - Operations $630.20COVID Supplies

$630.20THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $200.48RESIDENTIAL OP SUPPLIES

$200.48THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,230.13THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE INN AT LANDER
THE INN AT LANDER Fire-EMS Training $157.40Hotel stay for training in Lander

THE INN AT LANDER Fire-EMS Training $78.70Motel hold charged to card for training trave

$236.10THE INN AT LANDER - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$236.10THE INN AT LANDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Parks - Parks Maint. $123.83Shipping backflow prevention test kits for cal

$123.83THE UPS STORE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$123.83THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Thyssenkrupp
Thyssenkrupp Buildings & Structures Fund $2,867.23Full maintenance / overtime portion

$2,867.23Thyssenkrupp - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Thyssenkrupp Capital Projects Fund $2,184.56Full maintenance / overtime portion

Thyssenkrupp Capital Projects Fund $1,983.00Elevator repair/maintenance

$4,167.56Thyssenkrupp - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,034.79Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $184.29Copy Charge - January 2022

$184.29TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.50Copy charge - January 2022

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 58 of 72

70



$61.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $38.17Copy charge - December 2021

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $41.67Copy charge - January 2022

$79.84TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $61.50Copy charge - January 2022

$61.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $61.50Copy charge - January 2022

$61.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $91.43January 2022 Copy Charge

$91.43TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $120.00Copy charge - January 2022

$120.00TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$660.06TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA
TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA Police Career Services $706.86FAIRFIELD INN

$706.86TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA - Total For Police Career Services

$706.86TOWNEPLACE SUITES BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $1,036.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $1,000.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$2,036.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,036.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE
TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE Police Career Services $64.20LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$64.20TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - Total For Police Career Services

$64.20TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Investigations $420.90Acct ID# 220805 / Stmt ID# 220805-202112-

$420.90TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 59 of 72

71



$420.90TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I
TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I Fire-EMS Training $41.63Insurance on flight for Garrett Crotty training

$41.63TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$41.63TRAVEL GUARD GROUP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $8,591.00Contract Withholding:  21300127

$8,591.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$8,591.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRITECH FORENSICS
TRITECH FORENSICS Police Career Services $796.00LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI

TRITECH FORENSICS Police Career Services $398.00LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI

$1,194.00TRITECH FORENSICS - Total For Police Career Services

$1,194.00TRITECH FORENSICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM
TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM Golf - Operations $55.00POS IT Support

$55.00TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM - Total For Golf - Operations

$55.00TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB Fire-EMS Training $147.91Local 904 Union-Management Lunch Meetin

$147.91TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$147.91TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52.22Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,232.25Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 60 of 72

72



$1,284.47TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Capital Projects Fund $23,016.36Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Capital Projects Fund $975.38Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

$23,991.74TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Finance $700.00Training

$700.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Finance

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services $740.00MyCivic Bundle installation &

$740.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Municipal Court $650.00Court case management

$650.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Municipal Court

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Police Administration $2,856.19Brazos Records Mngmnt Sys Annual Mainten

$2,856.19TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Police Administration

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $119.42Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $2,817.99Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

$2,937.41TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Regional Water Operations $67.62Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Regional Water Operations $1,595.65Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

$1,663.27TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Sewer Wastewater Collection $58.24Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,374.31Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

$1,432.55TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Water Distribution $2,999.69Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Water Distribution $127.12Gems S028911 - Tyler Conversio

$3,126.81TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Water Distribution

$39,382.44TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UEC LLC
UEC LLC Water Distribution $135.52Oil for booster station air compressors

$135.52UEC LLC - Total For Water Distribution

$135.52UEC LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $207.85General Golf Shop Supplies

$207.85ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 61 of 72

73



$207.85ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.12Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph

$95.12UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks

$95.12UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162367094
UNITED    0162367094 Police Career Services $349.80UNITED AIRLINES

$349.80UNITED    0162367094 - Total For Police Career Services

$349.80UNITED    0162367094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162374149
UNITED    0162374149 Police Career Services $477.80UNITED AIRLINES

$477.80UNITED    0162374149 - Total For Police Career Services

$477.80UNITED    0162374149 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162375398
UNITED    0162375398 Police Career Services $369.80UNITED AIRLINES

$369.80UNITED    0162375398 - Total For Police Career Services

$369.80UNITED    0162375398 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162375951
UNITED    0162375951 Fire-EMS Training $144.01Flight to attend the National Fire Academy

$144.01UNITED    0162375951 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$144.01UNITED    0162375951 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162376628
UNITED    0162376628 Police Career Services $22.38UNITED AIRLINES

$22.38UNITED    0162376628 - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 62 of 72

74



$22.38UNITED    0162376628 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162377278
UNITED    0162377278 Fire-EMS Training $640.40Airfare for Garrett Crotty to the High Rise Op

$640.40UNITED    0162377278 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$640.40UNITED    0162377278 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162385663
UNITED    0162385663 Police Career Services $683.80UNITED AIRLINES

$683.80UNITED    0162385663 - Total For Police Career Services

$683.80UNITED    0162385663 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162386613
UNITED    0162386613 Police Administration $553.20UNITED AIRLINES

$553.20UNITED    0162386613 - Total For Police Administration

$553.20UNITED    0162386613 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162386614
UNITED    0162386614 Police Administration $553.20UNITED AIRLINES

$553.20UNITED    0162386614 - Total For Police Administration

$553.20UNITED    0162386614 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162386702
UNITED    0162386702 Police Administration ($553.70)UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162386702 Police Administration $0.50UNITED AIRLINES

($553.20)UNITED    0162386702 - Total For Police Administration

($553.20)UNITED    0162386702 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162386818
UNITED    0162386818 Police Administration ($607.70)UNITED AIRLINES

($607.70)UNITED    0162386818 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 63 of 72

75



($607.70)UNITED    0162386818 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162387258
UNITED    0162387258 Police Career Services $470.20UNITED AIRLINES

$470.20UNITED    0162387258 - Total For Police Career Services

$470.20UNITED    0162387258 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169949331
UNITED    0169949331 Police Career Services $29.00UNITED AIRLINES

$29.00UNITED    0169949331 - Total For Police Career Services

$29.00UNITED    0169949331 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169952555
UNITED    0169952555 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169952555 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169952555 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS 0000008F045W451
UPS 0000008F045W451 Regional Water Operations $448.59Testing

$448.59UPS 0000008F045W451 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$448.59UPS 0000008F045W451 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $5,187.00New Hire / Random Testing - January 2022

$5,187.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$5,187.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK WWTP Operations $366.84floats

USA BLUE BOOK WWTP Operations ($16.51)Credit

$350.33USA BLUE BOOK - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 64 of 72

76



$350.33USA BLUE BOOK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Planning $232.00POSTAGE STAMPS

$232.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Planning

$232.00USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UTM REALITY BASED TR
UTM REALITY BASED TR Police Administration $1,220.41MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$1,220.41UTM REALITY BASED TR - Total For Police Administration

$1,220.41UTM REALITY BASED TR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Engineering $150.00Registration for Care and Repair of Asphalt C

UW CASHIER OFFICE Engineering $285.00Registration Fees for Local Project Administr

$435.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Engineering

$435.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Customer Service $26.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$26.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Customer Service

VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Planning $104.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL

$104.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Planning

$131.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 65 of 72

77



$1,760.44VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI
VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI Ice Arena - Concessions $111.46CONCESSIONS

$111.46VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$111.46VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VMACY
VMACY Police Career Services $27.00Sewing / embroidery service

$27.00VMACY - Total For Police Career Services

$27.00VMACY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $55.13File destruction fee

$55.13VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $158.76File destruction

$158.76VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$213.89VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.20WTP Operator Cell Phone

$49.20VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$49.20VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $9.76Station Supplies

$9.76WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Golf - Operations $21.76Walmart Training Aids Golf

$21.76WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Golf - Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $39.96CONCESSIONS

$39.96WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

WAL-MART #1617 Public Transit - Operations $125.88CATC Covid-19 Emergency Relief

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 66 of 72

78



$125.88WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$197.36WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $35.35GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$35.35WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$35.35WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAMCO LABS, INC.
WAMCO LABS, INC. WWTP Operations $1,100.001Q 2022 WET testing

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,100.00WAMCO LABS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Monthly water service

$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$31.17WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Ice Arena - Operations $75.00BLADE SHARPENER FILTER CLEANED

$75.00WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $199.13Stand

$199.13WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$274.13WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Refuse - Commercial $36.99Bolts

$36.99Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$36.99Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 67 of 72

79



WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA Rec Center - Operations $199.75Recital Costumes for Dance Programs CRC

$199.75WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$199.75WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $143.25Library plan charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/software subscription

$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$991.99WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $606.00Midwest Elm to Walnut Construc

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,593.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng

$4,199.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,008.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng

$1,008.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $1,702.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng

$1,702.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution

$6,909.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,991.00Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($399.10)Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

$3,591.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,117.36)Monthly retail sewer revenue / monthly billi

($1,117.36)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,474.54WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WINGATE BY WYNDHAM T
WINGATE BY WYNDHAM T Police Career Services $249.70WYNDHAM

$249.70WINGATE BY WYNDHAM T - Total For Police Career Services

$249.70WINGATE BY WYNDHAM T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 68 of 72

80



WINN-MARION BARBER,
WINN-MARION BARBER, Regional Water Operations $981.38Lab Supplies

$981.38WINN-MARION BARBER, - Total For Regional Water Operations

$981.38WINN-MARION BARBER, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Baler Processing $78.68COFFEE PODS, SHOP TOWELS, PAPER TOWEL

$78.68WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $4.56COFFEE PODS, SHOP TOWELS, PAPER TOWEL

$4.56WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $41.48Station Supplies

$41.48WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations ($17.15)GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $16.33GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $17.15Batteries For Key Fob

$16.33WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

$141.05WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WGGA.ORG
WWW.WGGA.ORG Cemetery $600.00WGGA Conference Fees Cemetery ML JW M

$600.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Cemetery

WWW.WGGA.ORG Parks - Parks Maint. $200.00WGGA conference registration for Mark Brat

$200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

WWW.WGGA.ORG Refuse - Residential $200.00TRAINING/TRAVEL

$200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Refuse - Residential

WWW.WGGA.ORG Weed & Pest Fund $200.00WGGA conference registration

$200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,200.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Regional Water Operations $790.002022 Annual Conference Registration

$790.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 69 of 72

81



$790.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $1,124.50Peace officer mini-basic training

WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $1,401.45Peace officer basic training

$2,525.95WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services

$2,525.95WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Capital Projects Fund $18,650.00Scissor Lift for CRC

$18,650.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WY. MACHINERY CO. Regional Water Operations $294.00Hypo Lines Project

$294.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$18,944.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. STATE FIREMEN'S
WY. STATE FIREMEN'S Fire-EMS Administration $75.002022 Annual Dues

$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. WATER QUALITY &
WY. WATER QUALITY & Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.00Memberships

$60.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$60.00WY. WATER QUALITY & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA
WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Municipal Court ($13.46)Acct #09-81184-0-07 / Unemployment 4Q - F

($13.46)WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Municipal Court

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Police Administration $526.00Acct #09-81184-0-07 / Unemployment 4Q - F

$526.00WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Police Administration

WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Rec Center - Classes $1,577.84Acct #09-81184-0-07 / Unemployment 4Q - F

$1,577.84WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Rec Center - Classes

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 70 of 72

82



WY. WORKERS COMPENSA Water Administration $4,811.40Acct #09-81184-0-07 / Unemployment 4Q - F

$4,811.40WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - Total For Water Administration

$6,901.78WY. WORKERS COMPENSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FOOD BANK OF
WYOMING FOOD BANK OF Capital Projects Fund $2,500.001%#16 Funding WY Food Bank of

$2,500.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,500.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Water Meters $150.00Investigate, terminate & test cable for Meter

$150.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Water Meters

$150.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $205.08Monthly copier usage

$205.08XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$205.08XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YOURMEMBER-CAREERS
YOURMEMBER-CAREERS Police Career Services $149.00NENA - Career Board - PSCC Recruitment

$149.00YOURMEMBER-CAREERS - Total For Police Career Services

$149.00YOURMEMBER-CAREERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 71 of 72

83



$2,264,575.02CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 2/9/2022 9:37:06 AM Page 72 of 72

84



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
02/15/22

Additional Accounts Payable

01/27/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors

Continental American Insurance (Aflac) 2,119.80
NCPERS Group Life Insurance 2,048.00

4,167.80

02/03/22 Prewrits - Payroll Vendors & Property Closing Cost

American Heritage Life Insurance Company 4,185.68
First American Title Insurance Co. (Closing cost on sale of property - Liberty Square) 1,917.00
Wyo. Retirement System - City 272,876.01
Wyo. Retirement System - Fire 162,474.35
Wyo. Retirement System - Police 122,493.38
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 75,644.92

639,591.34

Total Additional AP 643,759.14$     

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



!

!

!

!

E 1ST ST

S 
B

EV
E

R
LY

 S
T

120

126

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
109



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E A ST

E 2ND ST

E 1ST ST

S 
LO

W
E

LL
 S

T

S 
LE

N
N

O
X

 S
T

S 
B

EV
E

R
LY

 S
T

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
T

1ST STREET LNN
 L

O
W

EL
L 

ST

N
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

N
 B

E
VE

R
LY

 S
T

N
O

R
TH

W
AY

 C
T

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 S

T

220

105

142

233
250

124

240

163

115

126

101

140

129

132

132

114

162

152

133

200

124

143

153

203

115

115

142

234

141

121

135

139

136

148

102

124

154

142

222

152

230

104

210

143

120

245

223

125

154

112

133

202

136

148

123

223

150

145

148

126

222

151

217

149

128

233

226

151

204

133

232

228

111

104

143

101

160

146

162

123

152

134

153

214

111

112

19851905
1945

2005

1804

2066

2060

2037

2036

2121

2025

2065

2074

2082

2018

1948

1997

1957

1831

2040

2044

2064

2092

1916

1804

19771901

1924

1740

2123

2115
2105

1843

2095

2122

2045

2102
2112

2086

1931

1835

1831

2113

1747

2117

1831

1981

2054

2072

2074

1900

2087

2050

2077

2035

2084

1819

21112091

2222

2103

1735

1837

1814

1743

2107

2200

1729

2046

1932

1805

1739

1980

2100

2075
2081

1725

1817

1850

2057

1930

2080

1905

2032

1937

1940

1908

2073

2042

2071

1717

1900

1961

1727

1972
1964

1737

1842

2053

2051

2047
2067

19331917

1949

2055

2056

2041

2052

2043

2064

1843

2233

1728

2101

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
110



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E 1ST ST

S 
LE

N
N

O
X

 S
T

S 
B

EV
E

R
LY

 S
T

N
O

R
TH

W
AY

 C
T

N
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

N
 B

E
VE

R
LY

 S
T 1ST STREET LN

115

126

101

140

132

124

115

142
135136

148

102

124

142

152

120

125

154

112

133
136

150

145

148

126

151

149

128

104

162

123

134

112

2066

2060

2037

2036

2018

1948

2044

2064

1916
1924

1835
1831

2054

2072

2074

1900

2050

2046

1932

1980

2100

2057

1930

2062
2070

1940

1908

2073

2042

1900

1972
1964

1842

2053
2047

2067
2063

2056

2052

1988

2043

Legend

Urban Agriculture(AG) Urban Agriculture(AG)
Old Yellowstone District & South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)

Old Yellowstone District & 
South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)

Neighborhood Convenience(C1) Neighborhood Convenience(C1)
General Business(C2) General Business(C2)
Central Business(C3) Central Business(C3)
Highway Business(C4) Highway Business(C4)
Office Business(OB) Office Business(OB)
Educational District(ED) Educational District(ED)
Hospital Medical(HM) Hospital Medical(HM)
Limited Industrial(M1) Limited Industrial(M1)
General Industrial(M2) General Industrial(M2)
Park Historic(PH) Park Historic(PH)
Planned Unit Development(PUD) Planned Unit Development(PUD)
Residential Estate(R1) Residential Estate(R1)
One Unit Residential(R2) One Unit Residential(R2)
One to Four Unit Residential(R3) One to Four Unit Residential(R3)
High-Density Residential(R4) High-Density Residential(R4)
Mixed Residential(R5) Mixed Residential(R5)
Manufactured Home Park(R6) Manufactured Home Park(R6)

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
111



112



113



114



115



116



117



E 2ND ST

E 12TH ST

E F ST

HAT SIX RD

WEST BELT
 LOOP

E 21ST ST

SE WYOMING BLVD

E K ST

E 15TH ST

W 1ST ST

CY AVE

OLD GLENROCK HWY

E A ST

US INTERSTATE I-25
E US HIGHWAY 20-26

S 
R

O
B

ER
TS

O
N

 R
D

W 15TH ST

METRO RD

US HIGHWAY 20-26 BY PASS

EA
G

LE
 D

R

SI
X 

M
IL

E 
R

D

S 
PO

PL
A

R
 S

T

SA
LT

 C
RE

EK
 H

W
Y

S 
EL

M
 S

T

S 
W

A
LS

H
 D

R

W 38TH ST

EVENTS DR

S 
M

C
K

IN
LE

Y 
ST

E 24TH ST

VE
NT

UR
E 

W
AY

S 
B

EV
ER

LY
 S

T

E 29TH ST

E 1ST ST

N
 P

O
PL

A
R

 S
T

Disclaimer: All data, information, and maps are provided
without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness
or completeness even though the Natrona Regional Geospatial
Cooperative (NRGC) has used reasonable efforts to make its
data as accurate as possible.  Maps and data are to be used for
reference purpose only and the NRGC shall assume no liability
for the use, misuse, accuracy or completeness of this
information.

Prepared Date: 20211019

••

City of Casper Ward Boundaries 2020 Census
Ward 1 Pop: 19,591
Ward 2 Pop: 19,917
Ward 3 Pop: 20,301

118



119



120



P.O.B.

 3.00'

LOT 6
WOLF CREEK 8

LOT 44
WOLF CREEK 9

LOT 51
WOLF CREEK 9

LOT 52
WOLF CREEK 9

LOT 53
WOLF CREEK 9

LOT 50
WOLF CREEK 9

LOT 8
WOLF CREEK 8LOT 41

WOLF CREEK 9
LOT 42

WOLF CREEK 9

15.0' PUBLIC ACCESS
EASEMENT

7.5'

15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

 67.00'

 66.92'

(M
) N

00
°3

8'
53

"W
, 1

14
.5

0'

(M) N89°15'42"E, 70.00' (M) N89°24'46"E, 67.53'

(M
) S

00
°3

6'
56

"E
, 1

14
.5

1'

(M) S89°22'20"W, 67.54'(M) S89°18'46"W, 69.92'

S0
0°

36
'3

1"
E

11
4.

56
'

 3.00'

DANCING WOLF DRIVE - 50' R.O.W.

N: 1172747.7190
E: 1570599.3827

Z: 5261.18
CA: 000° 39' 15.16"

CF: 0.999764133

N: 1172634.8050
E: 1570738.1310
Z: 5264.63
CA: 000° 39' 16.40"
CF: 0.999764049

(LOT 7)(LOT 43)

20'10'20' 10'0'

DISTANCES ARE GROUND
SCALE: 1" = 20'

Environmental and Civil Solutions, LLC
111 West 2nd Street, Suite 600
Casper, WY  82601
Phone: 307.337.2883
www.ecsengineers.net

PROJECT NO. 160015

FOR:
B1 PROPERTIES, LLC
550 NORTH POPLAR STREET
CASPER, WY 82601

SURVEYOR:
FIELD:     TYLER YOUNG
REVIEW: JAMES F.  JONES, P.L.S.

DATE DRAWN:
12.10.2021

DRAWN BY:
MFM

LOCATION MAP
CASPER, WYOMING

PROPERTY LOCATION

AS
PE

N
 P

LA
C

E

CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION
THE UNDERSIGNED JJSN LIVING TRUST (DATED NOVEMBER 14, 2014 -  ILIANA ADLER AND DANIEL J. ADLER, ADMINISTRATORS) AND B1 PROPERTIES, LLC. (RANDALL S. HALL, PRESIDENT) DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS
AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND BEING LOT 7, WOLF CREEK EIGHT ADDITION, AND LOT 43, WOLF CREEK NINE ADDITION, TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, AS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
NATRONA COUNTY CLERK AS INSTRUMENT NOS: 1021845 AND 1032199, SITUATE IN THE SE1/4NW1/4  OF SECTION 19, T.33N., R.79W. OF THE 6th PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING; SAID PARCEL BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE PARCEL BEING DESCRIBED AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 6 OF THE WOLF CREEK EIGHT ADDITION, SAID POINT BEING MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP; THENCE S.89°22'20"W.,
67.54 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE DANCING WOLF DRIVE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP; THENCE S.89°18'46"W., 69.92 FEET ALONG THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE DANCING WOLF DRIVE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO A POINT MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP; THENCE N.00°38'53"W., 114.50 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL
AND THE EAST LINE OF LOT 44 OF THE WOLF CREEK NINE ADDITION TO A POINT MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP; THENCE N.89°15'42"E., 70.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 50 AND 51 OF THE
WOLF CREEK NINE ADDITION TO A POINT MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP; THENCE N.89°24'46"E., 67.53 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND SOUTH LINE OF LOT 52 OF THE WOLF CREEK NINE ADDITION TO A POINT
MONUMENTED WITH A BRASS CAP;  THENCE S.00°36'56"E., 114.51 FEET ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID PARCEL AND WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 6 OF THE WOLF CREEK EIGHT ADDITION TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID TRACT
CONTAINING 0.36 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL IS SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, AND ENCUMBRANCES THAT HAVE BEEN LEGALLY ACQUIRED.

THE VACATION AND REPLAT OF THE FORGOING DESCRIBED LAND AS IT APPEARS ON THIS PLAT IS WITH FREE CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S), PROPRIETOR(S) OR PARTIES OF
INTEREST. THE NAME OF THE NEWLY CONFIGURED LOTS SHALL BE KNOWN AS WOLF CREEK TEN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING.

RECOVERED BRASS CAP (PLS 584)

SET BRASS CAP (PLS 5529)

RECOVERED ALUMINUM CAP (PLS 584)

SET ALUMINUM CAP (PLS 5529)

PROPERTY LINE (ADJACENT AND EXISTING)

EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

LEGEND

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

I, JAMES F. JONES, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSED UNDER THE LAWS OF
THE STATE OF WYOMING, THAT THIS PLAT IS A TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE PLAT OF WOLF CREEK TEN ADDITION
AS LAID OUT, PLATTED, DEDICATED AND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM AN ACCURATE
SURVEY OF SAID PROPERTY BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CORRECTLY SHOWS THE LOCATION AND
DIMENSIONS OF THE LOTS, EASEMENTS, AND STREETS OF SAID SUBDIVISION AS THE SAME ARE STAKED UPON THE
GROUND IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CITY OF CASPER REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND.

STATE OF WYOMING  )
                                         ) SS
COUNTY OF NATRONA )

THIS THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT  WAS  ACKNOWLEDGED  BEFORE  ME THIS
__________ _ DAY OF __________________________, 2022 ,  BY JAMES F. JONES.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

__________ _____________________ _____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTES

1.  PLAT CLOSURE RATIO: 1:73,744
2.  DISTANCES ARE GROUND, US SURVEY FOOT
3.  BASIS OF BEARINGS: NAD83(2011)(EPOCH:2010.0000) STATE PLANE, WYOMING EAST
     CENTRAL ZONE(4902), US SURVEY FEET.
4.  VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD88(GEOID 12B), US SURVEY FEET.
5.  ELEVATIONS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND ARE NOT TO BE USED AS BENCHMARKS.

ILIANA ADLER, ADMINISTRATOR
JJSN LIVING TRUST
3714 DANCING WOLF DRIVE
CASPER, WY 82601

EXECUTED THIS_______ DAY OF_________________, 2022.

 BY:___________________________________________________________________
ILIANA ADLER - ADMINISTRATOR, JJSN LIVING TRUST

STATE OF WYOMING )
                                         ) SS
COUNTY OF NATRONA )

THIS THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT  WAS  ACKNOWLEDGED  BEFORE  ME THIS
__________ _ DAY OF __________________________, 2022 ,  BY ILIANA ADLER, ADMINISTRATOR,
JJSN LIVING TRUST.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

__________ _____________________ _____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

LOT 2
8,079 SF

LOT 1
7,669 SF

B1 PROPERTIES, LLC.
550 N. POPLAR ST.
CASPER, WY 82601

EXECUTED THIS_______ DAY OF_________________, 2022.

 BY:___________________________________________________________________
RANDALL S. HALL - PRESIDENT, B1 PROPERTIES, LLC.

STATE OF WYOMING )
                                         ) SS
COUNTY OF NATRONA )

THIS THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT  WAS  ACKNOWLEDGED  BEFORE  ME THIS
__________ _ DAY OF __________________________, 2022,  BY RANDALL S. HALL, PRESIDENT,
B1 PROPERTIES, LLC.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

__________ _____________________ _____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

VACATION AND REPLAT OF LOT 7 IN WOLF CREEK EIGHT ADDITION
AND LOT 43 IN WOLF CREEK NINE ADDITION AS

WOLF CREEK TEN ADDITION
TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING

BEING A PORTION OF THE SE1/4NW1/4 OF SECTION 19, T.33N., R.79W. OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING

SE W
YO

M
IN

G
 BLVD

W. 38th STREET

DANCING WOLF DRIVE

TALON DRIVE

DANIEL J. ADLER, ADMINISTRATOR
JJSN LIVING TRUST
3714 DANCING WOLF DRIVE
CASPER, WY 82601

EXECUTED THIS_______ DAY OF_________________, 2022.

 BY:___________________________________________________________________
DANIEL J. ADLER - ADMINISTRATOR, JJSN LIVING TRUST

STATE OF WYOMING )
                                         ) SS
COUNTY OF NATRONA )

THIS THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT  WAS  ACKNOWLEDGED  BEFORE  ME THIS
__________ _ DAY OF __________________________, 2022 ,  BY DANIEL J. ADLER,
ADMINISTRATOR, JJSN LIVING TRUST.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

__________ _____________________ _____________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

EXISTING BRASS CAP
TO REMAIN

EXISTING BRASS CAP
TO REMAIN

EXISTING ALUMINUM CAP
REPLACED WITH BRASS CAP

EXISTING ALUMINUM CAP
REPLACED WITH BRASS CAP

RED WOLF DRIVE

APPROVALS

APPROVED: PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CASPER, WYOMING THIS ___________DAY OF

____________________________, 2022 AND FORWARDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING

WITH RECOMMENDATION THAT SAID PLAT BE APPROVED.

________________________________                                          _____________________________
COMMISSION CHAIRMAN                                                          SECRETARY

APPROVED: CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING BY RESOLUTION  NUMBER

_________ DULY PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED  ON THIS ___________DAY OF

____________________________, 2022.

________________________________                                          _____________________________
MAYOR                                                                                         ATTEST: CITY CLERK

INSPECTED AND APPROVED ON THIS ______ DAY OF _______________, 2022.

___________________________________
CITY ENGINEER

INSPECTED AND APPROVED ON THIS ______ DAY OF _______________, 2022.

___________________________________
CITY SURVEYOR                                      

121

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (N89°21'07"E, 67.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (S89°21'07"W, 67.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (S00°38'53"E, 114.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (N89°21'07"E, 70.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (S89°21'07"W, 70.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) (N00°38'53"W, 114.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283


	Agenda
	3. Council Minutes - 02/01/22
	5. Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	7.A Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Amendment #2 
	Memo
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 22-18

	7.B Liquor License Renewals
	Memo
	List of Liquor Licenses
	Affidavit of Website Publication
	Extension Request Letters from John Johnson
	Stipulations for Frosty's/Urban Market/Yellowstone Garage

	8. Zone Change 104 & 110 S. Beverly Street
	Location Maps 
	beverly_aerial_close
	beverly_aerial_far
	beverly_zoning

	Ordinance No. 2-22

	9. Ward Boundaries
	Ordinance No. 3-22
	Current Ward Boundaries
	Proposed Ward Boundaries

	10.A.1 Wolf Creek Ten Addition 
	Memo
	Vicinity Map Aerial
	Plat
	Sheets and Views
	MBA Lot 7 WC8 Lot 43 WC9


	Subdivision Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-19

	10.A.2 Passenger Bus/Creative Bus Sales 
	Memo
	Bid Tab
	Procurement Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-20

	10.A.3 Streetscape Revitalization/Bar Nunn 
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-21

	10.A.4 Wyoming Dept of Homeland Security Grant 
	Memo
	Grant Award Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-22

	10.A.5 Ice Arena Lighting/Wired Electric
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-23

	10.A.6 North Casper Soccer Complex Lease/Casper Soccer Club 
	Memo
	Lease Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-24

	11.A.1 Civil Service Commission/Axlund
	Memo
	Advertisement Copy

	11.A.2 Police Vehicles/Greiner 
	Memo
	Utility Vehicle Specifications
	Utility Hybrid Vehicle Specifications
	Mid-Size Utility Hybrid Vehicle Specifications

	11.A.3 Regional Water Board Appointments/Sutherland & Knell 
	Memo

	14. Environmental Site Assessment/Trihydro Corp
	Resolution No. 22-25




